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From: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 3:36 PM
To: Voth, David J.

Subject: FW: Document1

Attachments: briefing paper 11 (3).docx; Doc1.docx

Can you put it in a BP format for me?

From: Newell, William D.

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 12:11 PM
To: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Subject: Re: Documentl

Have him put into a BP format, will most likely go to DAG.
Bill Newell

Special Agent in Charge

ATF Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM)

Cell:

Fedede

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety
(including all attachments).

From: Gillett, George T. Jr.

To: Newell, William D.

Sent: Tue Oct 05 14:50:12 2010
Subject: Fw: Document1

| have not reviewed but don't want to stand in the way of progress.

George T. Gillett
ASAC, Phoenix Field Division
Cell:

FeL)

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety
(including all attachments).

From: Voth, David J.

To: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Sent: Tue Oct 05 14:46:43 2010
Subject: Documentl

Here it is...
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